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DaviD E. RAPOPORT

July 16, 2015

Via Email - FOIA@metrarr.com
Freedom of Information Officer
547 West Jackson Blvd., Suite 15-E
Chicago, IL 60661

Re: Accident Report No. 15-030039; Location: Van Buren Station; Date: 6/26/15 @ Approx. 6:50AM

Dear Freedom of Information Officer;

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. I request that a copy of the following documents
(or documents containing the following information) be provided to me:

Any and all documents and/or information regarding an incident (Report No. 15-030039 - made at the
Van Buren Station @ approximately 6:50 a.m.) that happened on June 26, 2015 at approximately 6:00
a.m. on the Metra Rock Island train between 87th Street (Gresham stop) and 35th Street (Jones stop)
when a train window fell on a passenger,_ This is a request for: Any and all accident and

incident reports, records, notes, reports or the like; Any and all medical reports, notes, triage, or the like
for MS_ or any other passengers or entities involved in this occurrence; Any and all

Emergency Service records and reports; Any and all information of any kind pertaining to the subject
occurrence, including, but not limited to Police Reports, notes, drawings, diagrams, and communications
from dispatch.

In order to determine my status to assess fees, you should know that my fee category is:
affiliated with a private company and seeking records for the company's business.

The maximum dollar amount [ am willing to pay for this request is $25.00. Please notify me if the fees
will exceed $25.00.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
Very truly yours,
%—)_‘ W
Christopher J. Johnson
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